FINAL EVALUATION REPORT

OF PD GSC LESCO TENDER NOTICE NO.04 (2022-23)
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency: LESCO j
2 Method of Procurement: Single Stage One Envelope Tendering Procedure

3. Title of Procurement: PD GSC LESCO TENDER NOTICE NO.04/2022-23

4 Tender Inquiry No.:

PD GSC LESCO TENDER NOTICE NO.04/2022-23
TS495122E

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE):

Date & Time of Bid Closing: 21.11.2022 11:00 AM

Date & Time of Bid Opening;

21.11.2022 11:30 AM

6

7

8. No of Bids Received: 44 bids received against 18 Nos. of Works
9

Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

As per bidding documents

10. Details of Bid Evaluation:

As under carried out by TS (Design)
WORK NO.01. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING RCC RAMP, LAWN MAKING, LAWN
LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID STATION ATS.
" " ; : R Bl
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
Sr. I;?;:li;f Security GST - E?is:nce Situation | Amount of | Expressed R -
No (1) (PKR) | Registered P ) AATO Bid in %age o
(2) 3) (5) (6) )
1 M/s Umar Butt &
Brothers 150,000 Ok Ok Ok HI41.870 100.00% | Responsive
/Lowest
5 | OADM Not 5,194,56
“ | Enterprises 100,000 | Ok NotOk | b ed | % | 1094% |  Non
Responsive |
WORK NO.02. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID STATION
BLESSED TEXTILE MILLS.
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
4l NB?(?:&:; Security GST ex l;:?:“ce Situation | Amount of | Expressed
No o (PKR) | Registered | ®XP o AATO Bid in %age | Remarks
(2) 3) 5) (6) (7)
M/s M. Iftikhar
1 | % Sons
Engineers & 150,000 Ok Ok Ok 4,574,684 oS .
Builders, Lahore 106.1% | Responsive
M/s Faiyyaz )
; Brothers 75,000 Ok Ok Ok 4,591,484 106.5% | Responsive
M/s Conspak 100,000 Ok Ok Ok 4,311,008 100.00% | Responsive
/Lowest
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TENDER FOR PR
MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLI

OVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
ED E&S WORKS AT 132KV _GRID

STATION BHANERO TEXTILE MILLS.

a1 F Bid PRA & Past Financial Final Price
Name 0 Security GST Situation | Amount of | Expressed
J i i . A R
;I; Bidders (PKR) | Registered cxpe(r;)e nee | AATO Bid in %age smaris
® @ 3) 5) ©) (7)
1| M/s Conspak 100,000 Ok Ok Ok 5,461,239 105.3% | Responsive
M/s Faiyyaz
2 | Brothers 60,000 ok Ok ok | 3183960 1 16000% | Responsive
/Lowest

A A T IR

WORK NO.04. TENDER FOR PROVIDIN
MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT

G AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
132KV _GRID STATION

SAREENA TEXTILE MILLS.
##—
Name of Bid PRA & Past Financial Final Price
Sr. Bidders Security GST ~ Situation | Amount of | Expressed Remurlis
No ) (PKR) | Registered expe(r ;;ancc AATO Bid in %age
(2) 3) 3) (6) )
M/s Orbit
Agencies - Usave
] Engineering 50,000 Ok Ok Ok 21124 100.00% | Responsive
Services (J.V) /Lowest
M/s Paris Regzﬂ;ive
2 ggf:;zesrmg 100,000 Ok Ok Not Ok 3,427,958 101.4% | (AATOs
§ less)
1 WORK NO.05. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING. LAWN
i MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID
' STATION MASOOD TEXTILE MILLS.
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
Sr. I;?ﬁi:sf Security GST ex l;?'is:nce Situation | Amount of | Expressed
No ) (PKR) | Registered P ) AATO Bid in %age Remaris
¢) 3 (3) (6) )
1 | M/s Conspak 50,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,499,988 100.00% | Responsive
E 2 M/s Adnan Lowed
| Enterprises 100,000 No data/documents has been submitted by the bidder Non-
4 5 Responsive
: ORK NO.06. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
.. MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV_GRID
STATION DIN TEXTILE MILLS UNIT NO.5.
g Bid PRA & Financial Fi ;
i | Sr. Name of 4 Past 14 inal Price
| Bidde Security GST : Situation | Amount
4| Mo 0 " (PKR) | Registered °"p"(" ;;’ W AATO Bid o %ﬁ";’fg‘ Remarks
i | 2 o
: i (2) (3) (5) (6) (7
| M/s Orbit Non-
3 Agencies 60,000 Ok Ok Not Ok 2,501,787 Responsive
100.00% (AATO is
less)
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WORK NO.07.

60,000

‘ No data/documents has been submitted by the bidder

‘ Non-

Responsive

TENDER FOR PROVIDING

AND FIXING LAWN MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND

ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID STATION PANTHER TYRES.
| | s - : ” .
T e | o2 TR re | S| |
r- . s
s ““:;‘;"s (PKR) | Registered e"""(‘z;’““" AATO Bid in %age | TEmATES
() 3) 6) (6) (7)
M/s Elahi
Non-
I | Tra i CDR not attached Responsive
T.N Zaidi ;
100.00% | Responsive
- Enterprises g Ok K i 2,339,802 ' ;’ngest
WORK NO.08. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID STATION
ASKARI-X (CMH), LAHORE. —
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
Sr. 1;?3:;::. Security GST zgis‘ Situation | Amount of Expressed Bl
No a) (PKR) | Registered | “F ( 4;’““’ AATO Bid in %age
) 3 () (6) (M
M/s M. Iftikhar&
Sons Engineers )
! & Builders, 100,008 ok Ok Ok 2,514,794 101.8% | Responsive
Lahore
2 Ilss/lfs Sar}‘nad 40,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,468,260 100.00% | Responsive
nterprises /Lowest

WORK NO.09. TENDER

FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN
E&S WORKS AT 132KV GRID STATION

ENDER FOR PROVIDI
ALLIED E&S WORKS AT

WORK NO.10. T NG AND FIXING, LAWN MAKING, LAWN LIGHT
132KV GRID STATION FRONTIER FOUNDRY STEEL

MAKING, LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED
DHA PHASE-V (PENTA SQUARE).
— Bid | PRA& | p, | Financial | Final Price ]
Sr. B?d de Security GST Wasi il Situation | Amount of | Expressed | o - .
No ; (l;’“ (PKR) | Registered P h AATO Bid in %age | Cor
(2) 3) ©) (6) (7
M/s Tariq M.
: Qadir Associates | 50,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,299.214 | 100.00% | Responsive
: [Lowest
-, P hsCanmak CDR not attached =
Responsive

S AND

MILLS.
Bid PRA & Financial Final Pri
N rice
Sr. el :: Security | GST epr::is:nce Situation | Amount of | Expressed
No ) (PKR) | Registered ) AATO Bid in Y%age Remarks
@ S ) (6) o)
1 M/s Elahi
Trading 150,000 No data/documents has been submitted by the bidder Non-
5 M/s M, Iftihar & ResponsTve -.
Sons Engineers 100,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,663,549 100.00% R?EEQHSSI:G_ &
! west |
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& Builders
25 Non-
M/s. T.I_\J Zaidi 20,000 Ok Ok Not Ok 2,952,953 Responsive
Enterprises (AATO is
110.8% less)

TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN

| WORK NO.11.
f MAKING. LAWN LIGHTS AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132KV _GRID STATION
| STYLE TEXTILE MILLS.
f Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
N f ;
Sr. B?(I]]:]i:s Security GST - ziis:nce Situation | Amount of | Expressed | o o
No 1) (PKR) | Registered | P ) AATO Bid in %age | T
2) &) (3 (6) ()
1 M/s GIS 250,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,??2,2 12 100.00% R?SPOHSIVG
L Lowest
M/s Orbit Non-
2 Agencies, Lahore CDR not attached Responsive
KING, TREE

FENCE WA

GUTKA, LAWN MA

LL AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT

WORK NO.12. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND _FIXING s _MAKING, 2130~

PLANTATION, ROCK WALLS ON

NDUSTRIAL PARK, SHEIKHUP

URA.

132 KV GRID STATION RACHNA I A,
Naitie.of Bid PRA & Piist Financial Final Price
Sr. B'(I!I(‘l :'}s Security GST . e?-'se 5 Situation | Amount of Expressed T
No - (l)e (PKR) | Registered | 7 ( 4')“ €| AATO Bid in %age
(2 3) ) (6) (7)
M/s GM 100.00% | Responsive
414,580
1 Developer 150,000 Ok Ok Ok 9,414,58 1T awest
Non-
Responsive
2 | M/sGIS 100,000 Ok Ok Not Ok 9,669,942 102.7% (AATO is
less)
M/s N.\M : Non-
3 Enterprises 150,000 Ok Not Ok Not Ok 9,843,654 104.5% | Responsive

WORK NO.13. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING GUTKA, ;
——_’,——_____————’——_——

PLANTATION, ROCK WAL

LS ON FENCE WALL AN
A, LAHORE.

KA, LAWN MAKING, TRE
D ALLIED E&S WORKS A

E
1§

132 KV GRID STATION EX-AIR AVENUE DH
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
Name of Past
Sr. . Security GST 2 Situation | Amount of | Expressed
No Bu:;i)ers (PKR) | Registered expe(n:;! nee | AATO Bid in %age Remayks
2) 3 ©)) (6 ™
M/s WM 100.00% |R ive
: Constructor 120,000 Ok o ok 1,037,548 o ?EI;C\"':‘:;
2 | N.M Enterprises | 150,000 Ok Not Ok Ly 7,698,084 | 1093% Non-
T Provided ’ Responsive
3| M 120,000 | Ok Ok ok | 7,833,702
Apncering e < 111.3% | Responsive |

4l6Pag
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WORK NO.14. TENDER FOR PROVIDING AND FIXING GUTKA, LAWN MAKING, TREE
PLANTATION AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132 KV GRID STATION EDEN

CITY HOUSING SOCIETY, LAHORE.
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/

f”’i/T’B:d’— PRA & Past Financial Final Price

Name 0 Sceurity GST M Situation | Amount of | Expressed

Bltl;lﬂ'ﬁ (PKR) chiStCI‘Cl] cxpe(::;:ncc AATO Bid in %agc Remarks
@ ® @) 5) (6) (7

M/s Faiyyaz : ;

Brothiis 200,000 Ok Ok Ok 7,309,196 1027% | Responsive

/ 0,

?;:fﬁércr 120,000 Ok Ok ok | 7508558 | 1% | .

E’” S Light 120000 | Ok Ok ok | 7113339 | 100.00% | Responsive

ngineering /Lowest

XING_CORRUG

ATED GALVANIZED IRON

TENDER FOR PROVING AND FI _GALVANZEL? 12—~
LAWN LIGHTS

WORK NO.15.
SHEET, SWING WATER FOUNTAIN MAKING, LAWN MAKING,
AND ALLIED E&S WORKS AT 132 KV_GRID STATION DHA PHASE-VIII T-
SECTOR, LAHORE.
Name of Bid PRA & Past Financial Final Price
Sr. Bidders Security GST experience Situation Amm.mt of E'xporessed Remarks
No 1) (PKR) | Registered @) AATO Bid in %age
@ ©) ©) (6) (M
Non-
MJs Ideal Responsive
1 | Engineering 100,000 Ok Not Ok NotOk | 6,233,618 (AATO is
Services, Lahore. 106.4% fesa)
M/s Paris Nen-
2 | Engineering 100,000 Ok NotOk | NotOk | 5853749 | 100.0% It;sg?r‘g‘;’:
Services less)

CAR PARKING SHED & RENOVATION OF B-

WORK NO.16. TENDER FOR PROVIDING/FIXING
1 RESIDENCE AT 132 KV GRID STATION BROADWAY DHA PHASE-V-II1,
LAHORE
Bid PRA & Financial Final Price
Sr. Ns.lme o Security GST Pa.s ¥ Situation | Amount of | Expressed ‘\
No B“:f)"”’ (PKR) | Registered ""’e(";;’““" AATO Bid inpo/.,age Remarks
(2) (&) ® (6) M
1 M/s. GM
Developer 75,000 Ok Ok Ok 3,627,297 104.5%
Responsive
; E'Ifs,l Inve_ntors Non-
ngineering :
Consn i NowRki | NotOk | 3468976 | 1000% l}ﬁ?r'glf
less) |

WORK NO.17. TENDER FOR PROVIDING/FIXING CAR PARKING SHED & RENOVATION OF B-2

RESIDENCE AT 132 KV GRID DHA PHASE-V-IIL, T-SECTOR, LAHORE.

Sr. Name of : Bid't PRA & Past Financial Final Price
No Bidders ecurity GST experietioe Situation | Amount of | Expressed
) (PKR) | Registered | SPFION | “amg | Ugig | in tpage | REMATHS
S @) 3) @ ) ‘ in “oage
I | Ms ldeal ' ©) (7

WS Eﬂgm__eering 75,000 Ok Not Ok Not Ok Non-

o 116.0% | Responsive.
Slefhee
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“gervices, Lahore. l | l 4,375,047 (AATO is
e e less)
Inventors
Engineering Bid Security =Rs.50,000/- 5
Concern (CDR amount is less) 7,508,558 112.6% Non-
by e Responsive
M/s Paris Non-
Engineering 75.000 Ok Not Ok . Responsive
Services ’ otOk | NotOk | 3,771,580 | 100.00% | (AATOIs
less)

X 24’ FOR FIELD STAFF (WATER

WORK NO.18. TENDER FOR PROVIDING TENTS SIZE 20’

PROOF / IMPORTED QUALITY)
Naneof Bid PRA & Past Financial Final Price
B‘iddcrs Security GST - a c Situation | Amount of | Expressed | o . 4o
) (PKR) | Registered | ‘“’(';";’“ €| AATO Bid in %age
2 3) 6)) (6) (7

M/s Choudhary

& Choudhary

Company- ) "

Tvedtens 50,000 Ok Not Ok Not Ok 2,784,600

Engineering Non-
Concern 111.2% | Responsive
M/s Tariq M.

Qadri Associates. | 50,000 No data/documents has been submitted by the bidder Non-
Lahore Responsive

= 0, -

IS O] 100,000 | Ok o | Notok | 257ages | 1028 | o
Agencies, Lahore Responsive
M/s Aamir

Enterprises, 50,000 Ok Ok Ok 2,503,800 100.00% | Responsive
Lahore [Lowest

r
Signature: 2
4 4
Official Stamp: PROJECT DIRECTOR GSC LESCO

No. PDIGSCILESCO/ 6r7Jo 11

1. Forwarded to Deputy Director
Bank for Cooperatives, Ataturk
uploading at PPRA
Forwarded to DG (MI

 el6Page

Website.
S) LESCO for uploading tl

Dated:_I[—©1-23

Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
Ave, G-5/2 G-5, Islamabad, Islamabad Cz

Building, 1% Floor Federal
pital Territory 42000 for
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\e evaluation report at LESCO Website.


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

